
TriSquare Communications
 

1420 NW Vivion Rd., Suite 113, Kansas City, Missouri 64118 

 
 
 
December 7, 2006 
 
Timco Engineering, Inc. 
849 NW State Road 45 
P.O. Box 370, 
Newberry, FL 32669 
 
Ref:  FCC ID:  O9GTSX300 Request for Confidentiality 
 
Dear Sirs: 
 
 With regard to the referenced application, TriSquare Communications, Inc. is requesting 
confidentiality of certain sections of the accompanying documents. 
 
 The documents for which TriSquare Communications, Inc. is requesting confidentiality 
are: 
 
  Schematic Diagram 
  Block Diagram 
  Operational Descriptions 
 
 This request is made under the provisions of Section 0.457(d) of the Commission’s 
Rules, and Section 552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act. 
 
 The material for which confidentiality is requested falls within the scope of Section 
552(b)(4) as trade secrets and includes material covered by Section 0.459 of the Commission’s 
Rules. 
 
        Sincerely, 
 

 
 
        W. Gary Staley 
        President 
 
 
 


